
In relation to the invoices served also dated 1st March 2013 and 29th March 2013 these were absent
from the insurer's file of papers and reference was made to the second break in, in the report of Nikki
Diamond.  I will email Trevor Allway to request confirmation as to whether the two invoices were
ever sent to the insurance company and if so when.  The bottom of the invoice also refers to an
optional extra and there is no proof that Mr Patel ever paid for the damage to be repaired.  The other
point is that it seems a very long way for a West London builders to travel for £500 worth of work.  I
am going to ask whether the Patel's from Hounslow are related whether by family or business or
whether Rakesh Patel or Deven Patel have any interests in this company.  I will ask the insurance
company if they have any knowledge of any connection between the Patel insurance clients and Patel
the builders.  I will also ask the CPS to ask Mr Patel for copies of any alternative quotes and a similar
question will be posed to the insurance company.

If you have any questions re the above can you please email me as I am in and out of the office quite a
lot this week.

Regards

Josephine

PS I will CC you in on the email to Trevor Allday from the insurance company.
 

823


